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Project Name: Supply of Water Truck
Addendum Number: 2
Project ID: 2025-RFT-080

Addendum 2 is hereby issued to amend the uploaded 2025-RFT-080 Supply of Water Truck tender. The
changes outlined in this addendum shall take precedence over the original document..

Question 2.1

There is mention of an Surety Bond of 50%. Is this a must?Our way of doing things, is you only
pay for the completed truck once an inspection is done (at our location) and ready to ship. Then
full payment is made.

Answer 2.1

This is mandatory. Please note, the procurement procedure for this tender is as outlined and
cannot be modified.

Question 2.2

There is mention of an extra cab heater. Will this truck be stored outdoors or is it just for the
person/people driving the truck?”

Answer 2.2

It is intended solely for the comfort of the driver and not for the truck’s storage. The vehicle will
not be stored outdoors.

Question 2.3

Please confirm the type of pump that you currently have and if it is what you are looking for on
this new build (hydraulic, PTO, gasoline, ....)?

Answer 2.3

We are utilizing a rear hydraulic pump that feeds into the PTO to provide hydraulic pressurized
fluid.
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Question 2.4

These trucks do not come with spare tires from the factory, are you requesting for spare tires to
be included as a dealer option but not mounted to the truck and shipped loose?

Answer 2.4
The spare tire on the specification list is no longer needed and is removed from the tender.

Question 2.5

On the hose reel ball valve actuation, with a valve on the end of the hose this ball valve for the
hose reel should only need to be activated for maintenance of the hose reel. But if you want it
remote activated, where would you prefer the switch be located?

Answer 2.5

In the same section where the push for the hose lever is located on the back wall of the truck.
Additionally, a protective cover should be included to safeguard the switch, allowing for easy
lifting when access to the switch.
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Question 2.6

For the meters, there is mention of mid:com ecount compatibility with the lap pad info, are you
wanting to switch to mid:com ecount registers ?

Answer 2.6
Mid:com 8000 registers



Question 2.7

The Latitude 7220 tablet has been replaced by the 7230 and they are asking if you have a serial
number off an old 7220 so they can ensure the correct model 7230 is quoted

Answer 2.7
Pleas see below
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